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Date:  June 23, 2015 
 
To:  Mayor Parris and City Council Members 
 
From:  Ronda Perez, Director, Parks, Recreation and Arts Department 
 
Subject: 2015 Allocation of Funds for the L.A. County Arts Commission  
 Free Concerts in Public Places Grant 
 

Recommendation: 
Approve allocation of funds for the L. A. County Arts Commission (LACAC) Free Concerts in 
Public Places Grant. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
$1,300; there is no match requirement and no general fund impact.  
 
Background: 
With funding support from the Board of Supervisors, LACAC administers the sponsorship of 
free concerts at community venues throughout Los Angeles County to provide access to quality 
music programming that represents the diversity of its residents.  The board office of each 
supervisor provides funds to cover musician’s fees for approved concerts in their district at rates 
comparable to the American Federation of Musician’s pay scale for free concerts.  Conjunto 
Jardin will perform on Thursday, July 23, 2015, from 6 to 8 p.m., as part of the Sierra Toyota ● 
Scion Summer Concert Series on The BLVD.  
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